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RE: Digposal of Fual Filters with O11 Filters 1

Dear Ray: dﬁ

Some time ago I questioned the practice o(:EE;}ng these two f1lte:;i)

and we have finally received a reply that I think will interest vou
as 1t seems somecne glse 1h Safety=-Kleen asked the same question
in July 1985.

The reply furnished by the state had a copy of a letter written to
your Richard Morris - copy enclosed.

As we read this, as long as the fuml filters are drained and are
destined to be recycled with the dealer’s o1l filters, it is ckay.

Next time you, want an cutside opinion on any of the photographic
fbhocessing . . . PLEASE call me.

film you apé
C’:—-—@
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Yaly 26, 1995

M. Ruchard R, Mortis
Envirouments! Engineer
Safety;Kigen Corporation
Post Office Box 20008
Tallahassee, FL 32316

Dear Mr. Morris:
Thank you for your July 6 letter regarding the proper managemeal of used gasoline filtors.

If the gasoline entrapped within 8 used fuel filter is to be disposed of, it is then solid waste aud
could (probably would) test out as hazardous for, at least, ignitability and benzene, Ifthe gasohne
entrapped within a used fuel filter is destined for recycling as a corametcial chemical fuel (.8, muixed with
used oil) by burning [or gnergy recovery, il is net discarded and is not, therefore, a hazardous waste,
according to Federal Register, Vol. 50, No. 230, November 29, 1985, p. 49179 (enclosed). -

The meral and paper portious of the fuel filter casing could qualify for the scrap metal recycling
exemption found in Chapter 40, Part 26 1.6(a}3)iii), (enclosed).

Used fuel filters destined for recycling would be cxcmpted from the manifesting and permitiing
requirements of the hazardous waste management regulations,

Generators of used fuel filters showld drain them of all free flowing liquid pricx 1o shipping, Due
to the low flash peint of gasoline, the generater should store them safcly, allowing for the venting of any
prossure build-up, and protecting the storage are2 from the possibility of spazks.

I hope this:information is of assistance to you. If you have any additional guestions, please fecl
free to phone me at (S04) 483-0300.

Sincetely

™
CaecherJee
Rick Neves

Environmental Specialist
Hazardous Wasts Maoagement Section

RCM/m

Enclosure

“Protect, Conserve ond Manoge Florida’s Environment and Natural Resaurces™
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Managcment of Gasoline Fuel Filters

July 26,1995

If the gasoline entrapped withmn a used fuel filter is to be disposed of. :t 15 then solid waste
and could (probably would) test out as hazardous for. at least, ignitability and benzene. If
the gasoline entrapped within a vsed fuel fiiter iy destined for recycling s a cornercial
chemical fuel (e.g. mixed with used oil) by buming for energy recovery, it is not discarded
and is not, therefore, a hazardous waste, according to Federal Register, Vol. 5U, No. 230,
November 29, 1983, p, 45179.

The metal and paper portions of the fuel filter casing could qualify for the scrap metal
recycling exernption found in Chapter 40, Part 261.6 (a} (3) (ii1).

Used fuel tilters destined for recycling would be exempted from the manifesting and
permitting requirements of the hazardous waste management regulations.

Generators of used [ucl filters should drain them of all frec flowing liquid pror ©
shipping. Due to the iow flash point of gasoline, the generator should stare them safely,
allowing for the venting of any pressure build-up, and protecting the storage area from the
possibility of sparks.

wh TOTH. FASE. 34 ++





